Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 31 October, 2019 9:21 PM

To: Chin Hui Xin; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: LOD of SLP7220J - Accident Involving SLP7220J) & XE4412H on 24/04/2019 ***
LKK REF: CC4/LPC19007390/Aha3qg?2

Attachments: SLP7220).pdf

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’

SAVE AS TO COSTS
Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
Hi Vic,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 31 October, 2019 3:08 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: LOD of SLP7220] - Accident Involving SLP7220) & XE4412H on 24/04/2019

Dear All,

We refer to the above subject.

Attached LOD for your kind perusal.

The original documents will be mailed fo your.

Kindly revert to us once received the documents.

Thank you



Regards,
Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510
www.n51.com.sg
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